
 

 MARIN COUNTY COUNCIL OF MAYORS AND COUNCILMEMBERS  
AGENDA 

 
Wednesday, April 27, 2022 

 

6:00pm 
 

VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE ONLY 
 
 

HOW TO PARTICPATE IN THE MCCMC MEETING VIA ZOOM WEBINAR: 
 

Join the Zoom Webinar at 6:00pm on April 27, 2022 to participate LIVE:  
https://tinyurl.com/y9htrb2y /  password: MCCMC 

The Zoom webinar ID is: 881 4999 1312 
 

Please note that Zoom requires a name and email to join the webinar. The information will not be shared 
with any of the meeting hosts or participants. Download Zoom Webinar here: https://zoom.us/download   
 
If you are joining via dial-in instead of computer/tablet/smartphone, you may dial in to listen to the meeting 
using: (669) 900-9128 or iPhone one-tap :  +16699009128,,88149991312#    
The Zoom webinar ID is: 881 4999 1312 

   
To provide written public comment prior to or during the meeting, please send email to 
MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com (if intended to be read aloud as public comment, please state Public 
Comment in subject line) 
 
To provide verbal public comment during the meeting, click the “Raise Hand” icon during the item for 
which you wish to provide comment, and staff will unmute and prompt you to talk at the designated time. 
 
Full Agenda Packet available here: http://www.mccmc.org   
 
 

6:00 PM  Welcome and Introductions 

1. Call to Order: MCCMC President Sashi McEntee 
2. Public Comment (Limit 3 minutes per person) 
3. Welcome and Introduction of Guests: President Sashi McEntee 
4. Presentations:   

4.a.  Update from Mark Brown, Marin Wildfire Prevention Authority Executive Director, 
Regarding Outlook For Upcoming Fire Season 

 
4.b.  PG&E Enhanced Vegetation Management Plan For Marin 

 Presentation provided by Mark van Gorder, PG&E Sr. Government and Public 
Affairs North Bay  

 

 
5.   Committee Reports (written reports only – to be published in agenda packet and 

posted on website, http://www.mccmc.org/)   

5.a. Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)   
 5a. Written report from Supervisor Damon Connolly 

 
5.b. Association of Bay Area Governments  
 5b. Written report from Pat Eklund, Novato     

https://tinyurl.com/y9htrb2y
https://zoom.us/download
mailto:MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com
http://www.mccmc.org/
http://www.mccmc.org/


 

5.c. BCDC Report from North Bay representative on the San Francisco Bay 
Conservation and Development Commission (BCDC) 

 5c. Written report from Pat Eklund, Novato 

 
5.d. Golden Gate Bridge, Highway & Transportation District   
 5d. Written report from Holli Thier, Tiburon (Written report not received at time of 

publication, agenda packet will be updated to include report once received) 
 

5.e.  MCCMC Legislative Committee  
 5.e. Written reports from Chair Alice Fredericks, Tiburon, and Vice Chair Barbara 

Coler, Fairfax  
 

5.f. Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District (SMART)  
 5f. Written report provided by Dan Hillmer, Larkspur  
 
5.g. Transportation Authority of Marin   
 5.g. Written report provided by Alice Fredericks, Tiburon  
   
5.h. MCCMC Climate Action Committee   
 5h. Written report not received at time of publication, agenda packet will be 

updated to include report once received 
   

5.i. MCCMC Water Policy Ad Hoc Committee Report 
 5.i. Written report not received at time of publication, agenda packet will be 

updated to include report once received 
 

6. Business Meeting   

6.a.   Report out from City Selection Committee Meeting Regarding the Following Items:  
 

1. Primary MCCMC Representative to the ABAG Executive Board, (Incumbent, Pat 
Eklund / Novato) 

2. Alternate MCCMC Representative to the ABAG Executive Board (Incumbent, Eli 
Hill, San Rafael) 

3. MCCMC Representative to the Marin County Local Agency Formation 
Commission (Incumbent, Barbara Coler, Fairfax) 
 

6.b.  Report out of Annual Mayors Select Committee Meeting  
 

6.c. Review of Draft Agenda for the May 25, 2022 MCCMC Meeting  
 Attachment 6b: Draft agenda for May 25, 2022 meeting 

 
6.d.  Consideration and Possible Action to Approve the Draft Minutes of the March 23, 

2022 MCCMC Meeting Held Via Zoom Webinar 
 Attachment 6c: Draft minutes, March 23, 2022 meeting 

7. ADJOURN: to the May 25, 2022 meeting, (likely virtual, to be determined) 
Deadline for Agenda Items – May 18, 2022 Please send to: MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com 

mailto:MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com


RVaughn
Typewritten Text
Committee Report 5aMTC





Page 1 of 3 

 

ABAG Report to MCCMC1 
   April 2022 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

1) HCD issued its New “Super NOFA” – Funding for Affordable Housing & Related Infrastructure:  The 
SuperNOFA streamlines the application process for four of HCD’s rental housing funding programs allowing 
for a coordinated single application and award process.  Applications are due on June 28, 2022. 

 

2) ABAG General Assembly:  The General Assembly will be held on June 17, 2022 starting at 9:00 am.  This is 
the annual meeting where the ABAG delegates vote on the ABAG Workplan and Budget. 

 

3) Regional Housing Technical Assistance Webinar for Elected Officials:  ABAG hosted a Webinar for Elected 
Officials in March 2022 that focused on communications and the range of technical, and outreach products 
available as jurisdictions update their Housing Elements.  The webinar video and materials are available on 
the ABAG website. 

 

4) CA Department of Housing and Community (HCD) comments on the 6th Cycle Housing Elements:  ABAG 
has begun compiling HUD comments on the other jurisdictions’ Housing Elements to help jurisdictions in 
preparing their Housing Elements prior to submitting them for approval to HCD.  

   

5) HCD Issued Fact Sheet on SB 9:  On March 25, 2022, HCD issued a fact sheet on SB 9 for informational 
purposes only.  However, it does reveal information of importance to jurisdictions. 

 

1)  HCD issued its New “Super NOFA” – Funding for Affordable Housing & Related Infrastructure:  The 
SuperNOFA streamlines the application process for four of HCD’’s rental housing funding programs: the Multifamily 
Housing Program, the Infill Infrastructure Grant Program, the Veterans Housing and Homelessness Prevention Program, 
and the Jose Serna, Jr. Farmworker Housing Grant Program. Between these four programs, a total of $650 million is 
available to applicants. This program allows for a coordinated single application and award process for applicants 
Applications are due on June 28, 2022. 
 

The following chart shows targeted release dates for draft guidelines, NOFAs, awards and NOFA application due dates: 

There are 31 different HCD funding programs which are described in detail on this link: Programs: Active | California 
Department of Housing and Community Development.  These programs include funding for:  Multifamily, Single Family, 
Infrastructure, community Development, Planning Preservation, Rural, Homelessness, Climate Mitigation, etc.  

                                                           
1
  Marin County Council of Mayors and Councilmembers (MCCMC)  

https://hcd.ca.gov/programs-active
https://hcd.ca.gov/programs-active
RVaughn
Typewritten Text
Committee Report 5b

RVaughn
Typewritten Text

RVaughn
Typewritten Text

RVaughn
Typewritten Text
5.b.



Page 2 of 3 

 

2)  ABAG GENERAL ASSEMBLY: On April 21, 2022, the ABAG Executive Board approved a draft workplan and budget 
for 2022-23 for approval by the ABAG General Assembly on June 17, 2022 at 9:00 am.   
 

The ABAG revenue budget is $44.2 million, which is an overall projected increase of $4.2 million in comparison to FY 
2021-22. Summarized revenue details include:  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

The increase is primarily due to grant funding from the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) for the BayREN 
program. The San Francisco Estuary Program (SFEP) received additional funding from the Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA) 
for contract services provided to complete the construction and plant establishment period for four storm water retrofit 
projects in various cities along San Pablo Avenue in the East Bay. There are several highlights to the ABAG budget, 
including:  

• Pension prepayment for the Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) results in a savings of $60,000  
• ABAG has fully funded its Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) liability. Therefore, ABAG has an OPEB asset 
• ABAG receives full reimbursement from the California Employers' Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) for retiree 
medical expenses  
• ABAG grant funded programs exceed $100 million in life-to-date funding  
• Nearly 90% of all grant funding goes directly to regional projects  
• The $24 million Regional Early Action Planning (REAP) grant awarded in FY 2019-20 still has a balance of $20 
million for programming in FY 2022-23. 

 

The proposed budget includes a membership increase of about 6% to help cover increased costs and additional 
programs.  Even with this increase, ABAG has a structural deficit and will still face issues with increasing costs, 
particularly pension obligations, which will have to be addressed as we work to improve long-term financial stability.  
Over the next year, the ABAG Finance Committee and Executive Board will explore options to bring to the 2023 General 
Assembly of ABAG.  The proposed dues increase for the jurisdictions in Marin is as follows:   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3) Regional Housing Technical Assistance Webinar for Elected Officials:  ABAG hosted a Webinar for Elected 
Officials on March 25th that focused on communications and the range of technical, and outreach products available as 
jurisdictions update their Housing Elements. The Webinar and accompanying materials are available at:  Webinar for 
Elected Officials: Learn About Available Assistance for Housing Element Updates | Association of Bay Area Governments 
(ca.gov).  Following is a direct link to the video: RHTA_Overview_For_Elected_Officials_March_2022.mp4 | Powered by 
Box. 
 

https://abag.ca.gov/technical-assistance/webinar-elected-officials-learn-about-available-assistance-housing-element
https://abag.ca.gov/technical-assistance/webinar-elected-officials-learn-about-available-assistance-housing-element
https://abag.ca.gov/technical-assistance/webinar-elected-officials-learn-about-available-assistance-housing-element
https://mtcdrive.app.box.com/s/5y69jufw0w5vl8n4fnvvhbe6955dh8s6
https://mtcdrive.app.box.com/s/5y69jufw0w5vl8n4fnvvhbe6955dh8s6


Page 3 of 3 

 

4)  Review of CA Department of Housing and Community (HCD) comments on the 6th Cycle Housing 
Elements: ABAG has started compiling HUD comments on the other jurisdictions’ Housing Elements and will 
be presenting their findings to the ABAG Housing Committee in May.  Having a better understanding of HCD’s 
concerns on Housing Elements submitted to date could help jurisdictions in preparing their Housing Elements 
for approval to HCD. 

 

5)  HCD Issues Fact Sheet on SB 9:  On March 25, 2022, HCD issued a fact sheet on SB 9.  Even though HCD provides a 
disclaimer that this fact sheet is for informational purposes only, it does reveal information of importance to 
jurisdictions.  Following is a link to their fact sheet:  SB 9 Fact Sheet (ca.gov).   
 
As HCD’s fact sheet on SB 9 states: 

“This Fact Sheet is for informational purposes only and is not intended to implement or interpret SB 9. HCD does 
not have authority to enforce SB 9, although violations of SB 9 may concurrently violate other housing laws 
where HCD does have enforcement authority, including but not limited to the laws addressed in this document. 
As local jurisdictions implement SB 9, including adopting local ordinances, it is important to keep these and 
other housing laws in mind. The Attorney General may also take independent action to enforce SB 9” 

 
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS2

 

 

 April 28, 2022 -- ABAG San Francisco Bay Trail Board of Directors, 12:00 pm 

 

 May 11, 2022 – MTC Bay Area Toll Authority Oversight Committee, 9:35 am 
MTC Administration Committee, 9:40 am 
MTC Programming and Allocation Committee, 9:45 am  
MTC Policy Advisory Council, 1:35 pm 

 

 May 12, 2022 --       ABAG Housing Committee & BA Housing Finance Authority Committee, 1:00 pm  
 

 May 13, 2022  --      MTC Operations Committee, 9:35 am                                                                                                                  
                                           Joint MTC Planning Committee and ABAG Administrative Committee, 9:40 am 
                                           Joint MTC ABAG Legislation Committee, 9:45 am 

                                                                                        

 May 19, 2022 --       ABAG Finance Committee, 5:00 pm 
              ABAG ACFA Governing Board, 5:05 pm 

                                           ABAG Executive Board, 5:10 pm 

             

 May 20, 2022 --       Bay Area Regional Collaborative, 10:05 am  
    MTC Policy Advisory Council Equity and Access Subcommittee, 1:00 pm 

 

 May 23, 2022 --       MTC Policy Advisory Council Fare Coordination & Integration Subcommittee, 9:00 am 

   

 May 25, 2022 -- MTC Bay Area Infrastructure Financing Authority, 9:05 am  

                             Metropolitan Transportation Commission, 9:35 am 

                                    MTC Bay Area Toll Authority, 9:40 am  

                                    Metropolitan Transportation Commission Workshop, 1:30 pm 

 May 26, 2022 -- Metropolitan Transportation Commission Workshop, 9:30 am                                                                                         

                                                           
2
 All meetings are ‘hybrid’ which means that some Board/Committee members will be in person at 375 Beale Street, SF; and, others will be 

participating via Zoom, webcast and/or teleconference, unless noted otherwise.  https://mtc.legistar.com/    If you have questions, contact Pat 
Eklund, Councilmember, City of Novato at 415-883-9116 or via email at: pateklund@comcast.net.    

 

https://hcd.ca.gov/docs/planning-and-community-development/sb9factsheet.pdf?msclkid=5fb28522c27b11ecb6aa39d2e0f9bca6
https://mtc.legistar.com/
mailto:pateklund@comcast.net


Page 1 of 2 

 

Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
Report to North Bay Cities1 

   April 2022 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

1) BCDC Adopts Revised Enforcement Procedures and Regulations:  On April 21, 2022, the Commission 
adopted revised enforcement procedures and regulations.    

   

2) State Agency Sea Level Rise Action Plan for California:  The Commission received a briefing on the 
principles and actions of the 17 different state agencies to address sea level rise in the State of California. 

 

3) BCDC briefed on proposed improvements for Highway 37:  CALTRANS and MTC briefed the Commission 
on the updated proposed interim and ultimate projects for Highway 37 between Highway 101 to Mare 
Island.   

 

 

1)  BCDC Adopts Revised Enforcement Procedures and Regulations:  On April 21, 2022, the Commission 
adopted revised enforcement procedures and regulations that had been under review since 2020.  BCDC 
initiated the revised regulations after the Auditor of the State of California issued a report in May 2019 that 
criticized the Commission for neglecting “its responsibility to protect the San Francisco Bay and the Suisun 
Marsh.  The commission has consistently struggled to perform key responsibilities related to enforcement and 
has therefore allowed ongoing harm to the Bay”.   
 
Many of the changes removed the permissive language, established clear procedures and rules for any and all 
activities within the jurisdiction of the Commission.  The revised regulations also clarified the enforcement 
goals, procedures and prioritization of cases; and, clarified definitions of significant harm and implemented a 
revised fee schedule.  Clear written policies and procedures were developed for delineating violations, 
penalties and the Supplemental Environmental Projects.  Following is the link for more information about 
BCDC’s enforcement program:  Enforcement - BCDC (ca.gov) 
 
2)  State Agency Sea Level Rise Action Plan for California:  The Commission received a briefing on the 

principles and actions of 
the 17 different state 
agencies to address sea 
level rise in the State of 
California.     
 
The action plan is based on 
7 principles and over 80 
individual actions with 
expected outcomes, lead 
agencies and supporting 
agencies, and timelines.  
The Plan identifies the 
need for coast wide sea 

level rise adaptation planning, nature-based solutions, and funding mechanisms.   
 

                                                           
1 Pat Eklund, Councilmember, City of Novato is the BCDC representative for the North Bay cities in Marin, Napa, Solano and Sonoma 
Counties.  If you have questions, contact Pat Eklund at 415-883-9116 or via email at: pateklund@comcast.net.    
 

https://bcdc.ca.gov/enforcement/
mailto:pateklund@comcast.net
RVaughn
Typewritten Text
Committee Report 5cBCDC



Page 2 of 2 

 

The seven principles for aligned State action are:  1)  Develop and utilize best available science; 2) Build coastal 
resiliency partnerships; 3) Improve coastal resilience communications; 4) Support local leadership and address 
local conditions; 5) Strengthen alignment around coastal resilience; 6) Implement and learn from coastal 
resilience projects; and, 7) Integrate and prioritize equity and social justice.      Following is the link to the 
complete Plan:  Item-7_Exhibit-A_SLR-Action-Plan-Final.pdf (ca.gov) 
 
 

3)  BCDC briefing on Proposed Improvements for Highway 37:  CALTRANS and MTC briefed the Commission 
on the updated proposed interim projects for Highway 37 between Sears Point to Mare Island and proposed 
flood reduction projects for Highway 37 between Highway 101 to State Route 121.  The Commission also was 
presented with the proposed ultimate sea level rise adaptation project along with design alternatives for 
Highway 37.  Following is the link to the presentation:  Resilient SR 37 corridor Phased implementation 
(ca.gov) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
UPCOMING BCDC MEETINGS: 

 

BCDC Commission meets at 1:00 pm on the following dates:  May 5, 19; June 2 (all day Special Meeting – 
Howard Terminal); 16; June 30 (all day Special Meeting – Howard Terminal); July 7, 21; August 4, 18; 
September 1, 15; October 6, 20; November 3, 17; and December 1, 15, 2022. 

 

 
BCDC Enforcement Committee meets at 9:30 am on the following dates:  May 12, 25; June 9, 22; July 14, 27; 
August 11, 24; September 8, 21; October 13, 26; November 3, 16; and December 8, 21, 2022. 
 
BCDC Design Review Board meets at 5:00 pm on the following dates:  May 9; June 13; July 11; August 15; 
September 12; October 17; November 14; and, December 12, 2022. 
 
 
 
 

https://www.opc.ca.gov/webmaster/_media_library/2022/02/Item-7_Exhibit-A_SLR-Action-Plan-Final.pdf
https://www.bcdc.ca.gov/cm/2022/04-07-Metropolitan-Transportation-Commission-Caltrans-on-Resilient-SR-37.pdf
https://www.bcdc.ca.gov/cm/2022/04-07-Metropolitan-Transportation-Commission-Caltrans-on-Resilient-SR-37.pdf


� ��

������	
��������

�������
�
���������������������������� !"��#�$"%&�  �'�������(��'����)���*+,-./01213245�6+7-�+8�6/3,4+-���9:;<�=>;?9��9@�9<9A>=>;?9<��9@B�><�������	�=�CD	E�F�� ��� �F���� G��!G������&%�#&�&%���HI���J�K�L�����G� �'�GL��M��NN���"���L �#�I���OL�'�!G��P�I��LO��I ��G���#��G&&�  ����IL'� P��%"'O� ��G&&�  ��Q�RP��%������GK�'��� PI ���O�GLI����ILL�LO�%G'����IL'�STF�&� PG'G�GO#� PI �I���OL��SU���I��� G��GL��'����KI�"I �GL��G" ���I�I�� #��V��'!�������)����I���K���������IL'�G P����&�I� ���I"��'�%#����&I ���PILO�Q��RP���G&&�  ���LG �'� PI ��GL��'��I �GL�G!� P����!I� G���&I#����"� ��L��L���I��'�'�L�� #�GL�G P���IKI��I%����� ��Q��RP��%����V������G%I%�#�%�� I)�L�"��GL� P��!�GG���L�W"L�Q��<C������	������F�� ��� ��������L I �K��X�Y��  �L����G� �!�G&�$�LI G��H�)��H�Z"���[��\!!����$M�]]N̂�$�LI ��HI_G�� #�J�I'���H�)��H�Z"�����L �G'"��'�I�%���� PI �V����I'KIL����"L'��O�G"L'�LO�̀Zab� �IL�&����GL�IL'�'�� ��%" �GL���L����L� P��&G� �!���c��GL��dGL��Q��RP��%����V������GK�'��I��I P� G��e��'� ��"L'��O�G"L'�LO�G!��������&�����G!�̀Zab�" ��� #���L����L� P��P�OP�� �!�������)�dGL�����IK���I ��I#����&GL�#��IL'�PG�'�̀Zab�I��G"L I%��� G� P���� �&���L��Q�T"���L �#��̀Zab�"L'��O�G"L'������� PIL�����&�����G!� P�������� ���I����L���ILL"I��#Q�S���[��VPI � P��%����V����'Ĝ�f�HIL'I �'����!G�&IL���&� �����VG"�'�%���&���&�L �'�%#� P��TI��!G�L�I�̀"%����g ��� ����TG&&����GL�GL�"L'��O�G"L'�LO���G_�� ����L��"'�LO� �&���L���!G���G&��� �GL��!�LIL��I����LI� ����!G��LG �P�  �LO� �&���L����IL'� P��" ��� #�VG"�'�PIK�� G���GK���I!� #���G G�G���I���&� ����G�� G������K�LO�I��I ��G!��� "�LQ�f�F�K��G���I��I PVI#� G��e��'� ��"L'��O�G"L'�LO��GL� �"� �GL�%#��� I%���P�LO�I��PG ���G�)�!G���G�I��OGK��L&�L ����&� �I���GKI�h'�L�I�� G�_"� �����'I#�Q��f�RP����O���I �GL�VG"�'��IK���I ��I#����&GL�#�%#�!G���LO�̀Zab� G�!��� �"���IKI��I%���!�'��I���L!�I� �"� "���!"L'�� G��GL� �"� � P��"L'��O�G"L'�LO���G_�� �%�!G���"��LO��I ��I#���!"L'��IL'�� �VG"�'�&IL'I �� ����G&&"L��I �GL��G&�IL����"L'��O�G"L'� P����" ��� �����L� P���I&�� ��L�P�I�� P������ ���I��"L'��O�G"L'�LOQ�RP���'�OcGL����G���#�V����P����I��I��G� ��PI���IL'�P����&I)��G"��� I �� ����G&&"L��I �GL��#� �&�&G����������L ��������I��#��L� P��P�OP�� ����)�dGL��Q�f�Z"I�IL ����I��i��'I#�_"'���I����K��V��L�TI��!G�L�I��G"� ���!�IL�"L'��O�G"L'�LO���G_�� �!I����I�TI��!G�L�I�bLK��GL&�L I��j"I�� #��� �JIV�"� Q���������(�GG'�LO��L�$G" P��L�HI��L̂�\L�������ikl��$�LI G��H�Z"����G�OIL�d�'�I� G"��V� P��������L I �K���!�G&�TI� �IL���HI��L�T� #��G&&"L� #����K�����'�� ��� ��IL'�$I"�I�� G� G� G"�� P��I��I��G!�HI��L�T� #�IL'�H����mI���#� PI �!�GG'���O"�I��#Q�Y��I���VG�)�LO�V� P�TI� �IL��GL�P����LO� P�&��&���&�L ��PG� � ��&��G�" �GL��IL'��G��'�!#� P�����GLO� ��&���IL�Q���

RVaughn
Typewritten Text

RVaughn
Typewritten Text
Committee Report 5eLegislative Committee



� ��

��������	�
���	������	���������������������������� �!�"!#$%&���'�$&��#$(�)���*�#�&���+�,+��,+�&(��������+&�-&,���#��.&���!!���&&�*%  &$����+#���$�����/#�*+������0)��#*+!&$���1�#$(��+&��������+&���!!���&&��+�%�(�*�$��(& �#((�$,�0)��#*+!&$��21�3���44��5�678�9�:�;<=���>8?@���<5�A��B8��C8<84;@�D�E� #� &F� �&(��+#��)G��H22����&!� ���&(��$�#�F�����*#��(&�#�&��/��+�#��F�����$��#�� ��%FF� �3��I+&������/�%�(� &J%� &��F&*���&(��&$&������$*�%(�$,�F &.#���$,�/#,&����/� K& ���$�*& �#�$�2HHL�#��� (#��&�+�%��$,�F �M&*����+#��# &�&��,���&��� �!�$���& �#�� &.�&/3����N8<5N8<@��@��@O8�C��P<��?@Q������������F �F���$,�#!&$(!&$�������+&�G �/$�)*��+#.&�$����&&$�#���,$&(�����+&� ��� ���*�!!���&&�+&# �$,��#**� (�$,����E� #3�I+&�������(&#��/��+��+&����%&�����#���/�$,�&�&*� �$�*�F����$,����!#�& �#���$��� &J%� �$,���*#���$�����#$�#,&$*��!&!�& �#��&$(�$,�!&&��$,�� &!��&�������&�F���&(�#$(�#**&�����&��(&#��$,�/��+�(�� %F��.&�!&&��$,�#��&$(&&�3�RF&$�!&&��$,�G �/$�)*��������!#���&�*�� (�$#�&(�!#��&��+����%!!& ��%�� &!#�$��$��+&�-&,���#��.&���!!���&&S��T#�*+�-������ �$�/3����B;<=��8U:;�8N8<@��4���9�:�;<=���>8?@�Q�G������+#����!����+&�#%�+� ���������*#��,�.& $!&$����� &J%� &�F# K�$,��� �$&/�+�%��$,�F �M&*���# &�#�����$�F �*&��3��V�!&�������F �.�(&��+#���+&�� �,,& ��� ���!���$,� &J%� &!&$������F �.�(&�F# K�$,�����+&���*#���$�����+&�F �M&*�� &�#��.&����#**&������� #$���3�I+&��������+#��$#  �/��+&�(&��$����$����� #$����# &#��0*+# #*�& ����*������*+&(%�&���� #$�������F���� #$����*�  �(� �1�# &�#����%$(& �*�$��(& #���$���%���#**� (�$,�����+&������������%$��K&������!�.&��� /# (3�WX�YZ[\�]̂_̀abcdef�g_hìj̀kl�d�mhndm�doaenp�q_hc�̀cghl̀eo�h_�aeqh_ǹeo�c̀ècrc�gd_s̀eo�_atr̀_acaekl�he�_al̀baek̀dmu�nhcca_ǹdmu�h_�hkia_�bavamhgcaek�ẁkìe�heaxidmq�c̀ma�hq�d�cdyh_�k_del̀k�lkhg�h_�ìoi�q_atraenp�jrl�nh__̀bh_z��{idk�j̀mm�̀l�nr__aekmp�gaeb̀eo�̀e�kia�Wllacjmp�|hndm�}hva_ecaek�~hcc̀kkaaz��WX���Z��]̂_̀abcdeu�YZY�f�nhekd̀eab�l̀c̀md_�g_hv̀l̀hel�kh�WX�YZ[\�jrk�b̀b�ehk�dggmp�kh�jrl�m̀eal�deb�a�acgkab�na_kd̀e�yr_̀lb̀nk̀helz��{idk�j̀mm�wdl�iamb�̀e�kia��aedka�Wgg_hg_̀dk̀hel�~hcc̀kkaaz����dv̀b��heal�hq��cderaml��heal�Wllhǹdkal�delwa_ab�̀etr̀_̀al�djhrk�kia�nr__aek�m̀k̀odk̀he�q̀mab�he�jaidmq�hq�nid_ka_�ǹk̀al�kh�nidmmaeoa�kia�rlr_gdk̀he�hq�mhndm�nhek_hm�hq�mdeb�rla�jp�kia�nr__aek�lkdka�ihrl̀eo�mdwl�deb�g_hghlab�maòlmdk̀hez���a�ld̀b�kia_a�d_a�jaòeèeol�hq�nheva_ldk̀hel�dcheo�kia�oaea_dm�mdw�ǹk̀al�̀e�kia�lkdka�kh�q̀ma�d�l̀c̀md_�nidmmaeoaz�{ia�jrboak�g_hnall�̀l�heoh̀eo�̀e�kia�maòlmdkr_a�rek̀m�kia��dp�_av̀laz��{ia_a�d_a�hggh_krèk̀al�qh_�cacja_l�kh�_atralk�qreb̀eo�qh_�nhelk̀kraeklz���rea������̀l�kia�badbm̀ea�qh_�gdll̀eo�kia�~md̀qh_èd�lkdka�jrboak�qh_�YZYYz������������	Q�I+&�-&,���#��.&���!!���&&�.��&(����#((��+&��������$�)��#*+!&$��2�����+&�T#�*+����������&�*�$��(& &(��� �#*���$�/+&$��+&�������!�.&��+ �%,+��+&�F �*&���#$(�# &�#���,$&(����*�!!���&&���/��+��+&�&�*&F���$����)G�����3��I+&�*�!!���&&�.��&(����F�#*&��+&�)G����2��$��+&�#*���$�#,&$(#��� ��+&�*%  &$��!&&��$,3��



� ��

��������	�
��
�������������������������������������������� !�����"�����#����$���#��%&�!������������������������������'������##(���'��)����(���&������'�)��������&�������#�������������&�(������#�����������*����������� �(�������������������(���&������'�����������)�����+(�'������������������))�&����)�������(���&������',����#��������������&����������������(���&������'*�����������&��������������������������������*���-��.���	�/%�$0�12��������1�����������$�##����������������(��������������&3�������� ��&������!����&����� ���+(����#�������������'����'��������4���������&�(������������������*���������� �(����567895�:;5�<89<7=>:8?@�5=5A5@:�?B�:;5�C5@59>=�D=>@�:?�8@<=7E5�F8<G<=5�>@E�D5E5H:98>@�D=>@H�>@E�:9>BB8<�<>=A8@C�D=>@HI�J:�B79:;59�K?7=E�9567895�>�<?7@:G�?9�<8:G�:?�8@<=7E5�8@�8:H�A?E8B85E�<89<7=>:8?@�5=5A5@:�>�A>D�?B�:;5�;8C;�8@L79G�@5:K?9M�K8:;8@�8:H�F?7@E>985H�>@E�K?7=E�B79:;59�9567895�>�<?7@:G�?9�<8:G�:?�8E5@:8BG�>@E�D98?98:8N5�H>B5:G�8AD9?O5A5@:H�:;>:�A>G�F5�8AD=5A5@:5E�K8:;8@�PQ�G5>9H�:;>:�K?7=E�>EE95HH�H598?7H�>@E�8@L798?7H�:9>BB8<�<?==8H8?@HI�R;5�F8==�K?7=E�STUVWU�V�XUY�ZT[\VWU�T[]̂W�_̀�VSW[_X�VXa�bU]Vb�b[Vc[b[Wd�[̀�b_SVb�]_\UTXeUXW�S_fba�X_W�eUUW�ZT_Z_gUa�VTc[WTVTd�aUVab[XUgh��-���i�j�k�
��
����l����������� �(��������������&��'!�&�(��'!����&��'�����&�(��'�)��#��#���������'�#���#(#��(��#���������3������m(���#�����������(������������#�������+�&������������&����� ������nop�#�����)��(���&��������!������)����!�����������������qnr�����&�����pst��)�����������(�����������'��� !��� u!�����#�������u��&�#����(�������!���(�����!�����������'!������������ ��������������������qpr�����������������#��������������������������#���� �(������������������������#��&���������&��',�!�&�(��',�!����&��'�����&�(��',��������'����#�������&�)������(��������������� �(������������������������#��&�����������������������������&�##��&�������3���� ������nop�#�����)��������+�&�!�(����������&��'!�&�(��'!����&��'�����&�(��'�#�3������&�)����)��������q�(&�������)�&���&��������������������������'���r*��$%1vw%x��)�y�$
z2v"�{v���|}~����������������������������������������������������|}~����������������������������������������������������~���������������������������������������������~�������~������������������������������������������� �¡������



����������	
	���	�����	��	�����	����������	���������	�����	����	����	 !"	 #  			 $%	��	$&&!			'	�����(�	��((�(�	)�����	�(�	*�+	���������,	����	�����(	-*.��	���	��	��(�����	����/����(	��/��	�������,"	0��1���	���2"	���	���	����"	�(�	�����	�������	��/���	),	������	���(��%		3��	���/�	�1	��(���������(	�1	�����	1������	��,	���/�	�(	�(�������	��(���,	�(	�����)�	�����%			 %	��	 #$$	'3��	)�	������	��	�������	���������(�	1��	��/��(�	���4����	����	����	���	��������	1��	�������(��	��(�������	�������%		3��	)�	0�/�	��2�	�����	���4����	0����(	�11���"	�����"	��"	���2�(�	5�(�"	�(�	����	���	����	�	�����1���	�11����)���,"	����	��������	�(�	�)4������	������	���(�����	�	/��	),	�����	6(�	�78�	�(�,���	��9/����:"		3��	)�	���	0�/�	��9/���	������(	�)��	���(�����	)�	���	1��	��(���/����(	0��2���"		�(�/��(�	�������(�	0���%			



�����������	
���������������
���������
�����
�������������
��������������������� �!
�"�������
����#���������
���������
��
�"�$�%���#&��
��������
�����	'��������	��(����#
�"�������
�������)����*�		���+&�������
��
�#
,�����#	
��*�������'���+&
	����'���'������#��������)����*�		���+&������������������-��������+&
	����'����	�����	"���.��&� ��������
*&������
*�	��,����������#
�"������������������ �������/00�1����������������2����������#�������3�����*�		�(&	'�#���*�������������
�'�
���'
�����'���	�����
�,������
�������
�'����
�,�������	�
��������(�����
����*������#
�����#
����3�
�'���+&�������*����
����'����
�������������
�������	�
������'���	���(�������
�,��������'���'&
	�����,�
�����
�����	'���
���#����������������3�
���#������'��� 0������455�2���������������2�)���*�		�(&	'�#���*�������������
�'�
���'
�����'���	�����
�,������
�������
�'����
�,�������	�
��������(�����
����*������#
�����#
����3�
�'���+&�������*����
����'����
�������������
�������	�
������'���	���(�������
�,��������'���'&
	�����,�
�����
�����	'���
���#����������������3�
���#������'��� 67�����554�8�9,*��'����������8�)����*�		�(&	'�
&����:��
�	�
	�
����,���&�����	�������������(���&����#	,����(��������
����#������'���	���������������+&������������
��	�
���
�+&�&�����������*����������	����	
�����*',�#
�����#
�������#���������
�����&	
��	�
�����	�
�	,��'�������'�������
���'
���
�����#���������#&*	���
�'����&
��'�(����������	�
	�
����,;��<&���'�������)���*�		�(&	'���#���#������*�'���+&������������������=��#������	
������������3�
���'
�3�������
���
�'��
�������
�����3�
�'�#���'&�������'���&#������)����*�		����
�����������	
��'�#��������
�'�������=�������	
(���� >7�?�������2�)����*�		�(&	'����
�������?@20/�)		��&�����,�
��
�#&*	��������&����
	��,���������
��3�)���*�		�(&	'����
���
��
&�����,���#��
���
�'��
���
��������		��������
���&��&����)���*�		�(&	'�
&����:������
&�����,������&��*�'��#
,
*	���������������&���'�����'�����������		���)���*�		�(&	'���+&������
������
&�����,;���		�����'&	��#���'��
�'���&�����+&
	��,��������2��&#
��,������	���
�'���	(2������'�������(������'����������&���������
���3�A
#
3�?	
�3���?��
��AB)C �)����&##��������*�		�
�'�
'��
�������&������������&�'���������������#�<���������
����2�9���(
,�������9���(
,�����
�'������������
������?@�0/�
�'�9���(
,�������� D7���������E�FGHI�JHKK�LMNKO�PNQGMRHST�QGT�URTIHOHVW�XTXJTR�MY�QGT�KTWHIKPQHZT�JMO[�\MVON\QHVW�P�XTTQHVW�QM�RTXMZT�PV�HVOHZHONPK�YMR�OHIRNUQHVW�QGT�XTTQHVW]�FGT�JHKK�LMNKO�OTYHVT�̂OHIRNUQHVW_�YMR�QGHI�UNRUMIT̀�a[�TIQPJKHIGHVW�VTL�RTbNHRTXTVQI�YMR�KM\PK�KTWHIKPQHZT�JMOHTIc�QGHI�JHKK�LMNKO�HXUMIT�P�IQPQTEXPVOPQTO�URMWRPX̀�FGHI�JHKK�\MVQPHVI�MQGTR�RTKPQTO�URMZHIHMVI�PVO�MQGTR�TdHIQHVW�KPLÌ��



�����������	�
������������������������������������ �!��������"##� $�����%�&�������$�'�!!&���(�)�����*!����+�����!����, �� �!-�+���&��� �.����� ��&������/�����#���/������� �!��������**�(�#� �#&�$������������* �� �!-�"�������/ ����$�/�!!�������$!������ ��������* �� �!�0�&�$�������&��� ��(�����** ����� �$��(�*�����#� �* �1�/���0���� ��*�/�����/� �����/ ��� ��������������-����



  Committee Report 5.e.  
MCCMC Legislative Committee 

  5.e. 

REVISED SUBMITTAL 

MCCMC Legislative Committee (March 28, 2022) – Submitted by Barbara Coler, Vice Chair 

Senator McGuire attended - primary topics: CA Economy $55B surplus thus hitting the Gann 

Spending Limit cap.  The Legislature will take up providing direct checks based on income (~$5-

6B cost) rather than Governor’s proposal for all to get $400-$800 checks remainder above limit 

is ~$5-6B for infrastructure (Senator would like it to be targeted for cities/counties).   Other: 

Highway 37 needs revenue stream to install permanent fix BTW Hwy 101 and Lakeville Hwy 

(funding for engineering feasibility $20M, fix est. cost $100M); Senate will be advancing 

significant climate change program in the next month – 4 pillars – greening the energy grid, 

fossil fuels transition, workforce green energy jobs, climate adaptation.  The Senator is working 

on having PGE underground lines without charging ratepayers (anticipated legislation rather 

than CPUC); legislation in process to make fire crews permanent for CalFire contract counties 

(i.e., Marin) and expanding for additional crews; working to ensure funding for homelessness 

targeted for San Rafael, Novato and Sausalito.  Broadband – CPUC has some “last mile” 

broadband funding available.   

The Senator will work with the Chair and Nancy Hall Bennett of CalCities to set up an MCCMC 

discussion session on RHNA allocations, ADUs and SB 9 (ABAG recently released guidance on SB 

9).  TBD date.   

Urgency Eviction Moratorium bill through June 30, 2022 (AB 2170) was signed into law (to 

take effect immediately by Acting Governor Eleni Kounalakis on March 31 – only for people in 

the queue for rental assistance $$ (~120,000 are in the queue) & prohibits locals from enacting 

their own eviction moratoriums.  

The Committee voted to take action on three bills - send Oppose letters: AB 897 – allows ADUs 

to go from 1 to 2 story ministerially; AB 2097 –“rerun” of AB 1401 from last year – eliminates 

parking for certain housing;  send a Support letter on AB 2647 (Levine) which makes a change to 

the Brown Act to allow posting documents only electronically within 72 hours and be in 

compliance with the Act. Other bills of interest for watch position at this time: AB 2449 & AB 

1944 to continue to allow teleconferencing for jurisdictions under revised Brown Act rules (also 

watching several other bills as they will change over time).  

MCCMC LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE SCOPE OF ADVOCACY: Fiscal Protection: protect city 

revenues from state Local Control: support legislation that enhances local control of resources 

to provide services while supporting regional co-operation. Oppose unfunded mandates and 

preemption of local authority and control of land use Transportation Investment: promote 

stable transportation finance structure for state and local government. Multimodal, 

enhancing livable communities Housing/Land use: protect local government land use 

authority. Oppose punitive housing legislation, and legislation that restricts or reduces local 

discretion on land use decisions. Other legislation can be recommended to MCCMC at a 

regular meeting. 



  Committee Report 5f 

  5f 

 

Committee Report 5f: 

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 

 

The MCCMC Representative to SMART, Dan Hillmer, Larkspur, has 

provided the attached SMART General Manager’s report, dated April 

20, 2022, for your review. 

 

 

 

 



�������������	�
� �����������������������������
������ ��� ������
!"�#��������$���%���&������'(

����&������)(��(��)%����������*�+,-�.��-�	�%/0���,��/&���%�,���/���&(��,&(��12
��2��-  �..�-�2��	 /&���,&(��12
��2��-  �..3 ���

4565778�98:;<=�>?77?7@57A5B8ACD;?8EFG7H?IJKLM�JNM�O:??8AC�HP�B<5�QRAEF�STU�STSSU�OVQ4W�XH8AL�HP�YEA57BHA@�V55BE=;�Y8=E5F�ZEFF?5A�[�\������](���)%�̂ �����
�������� ������_�2��
�"���!�̀�%%��a��(�'�[�bb�b��%������](���)%�̂c������������������'���d\�&��(��������&������e����&��&�&������'���������
!"��������������'�(���)�f�%�'�������������'(��(����������)$�'����������������������&&�(�����������������gLLC�h:?E=@�[�%��'&]&�'�����'����')��(̂�$�����"����
����	��� ������.2�i����̀\�%��������������������
������ ��� ������
!"�#��������$���%���&������'(�"���#��̀����i�����[̀�����((̀](���)%�̂ ��b���&�!�(��&�[%��(��&]&�%���)��(̂��$��'�b�''����[�%�''����]���'%��'��)��(̂��$�'�c������d�������]%��������+&���)��(e�[�������]%��������+&���)��(̂��$�'����c�����[�\������](���)%�̂ ��$�0���!�̀ �̀���[$�0��)!�̀ �̀��]&�'���%��'��)��(̂��$�̀�������(��[�����(�]%�%�&�)'��̂�j��%�k�%�'�[���%�']'�0���)��(̂��l����
�'����[\��'���]���'%��'��)��(̂��m����b���'�[+���)%���']%�����&�'������)��(̂�����'���#�(̀��[̀ �(̀�]%�)%��0������)%�)�&̂��i��������̀���'��[�����)(��̀���'�]���'&�'�����)%�̂ ��b���&�b���&��[b���&)%���&��]&�'���%��'��)��(̂���
!"�#��������$���%���&�#������&���&�����&����������&�����+n&�#����������'()�c�0����(��������oj����JAH?M���������0�'&�[&��0�'&]&�'�����'����')��(̂��O5=BM�"��&�����
������	��� ����� ��i��WHM���
!"�f'���'���[��
!"f'���'��]&�'�����'����')��(̂�O:6p57BM��������������
������ ��� ������
!"�#��������$���%���&������'(���
!"�������q�i���&��&���̀�������&������������
������ ��� ������
!"�#��������$���%���&�����'()���������������&��f��'%����(��0����'�����0�&���������̀&�����'��0�����������&�'�����'&���������������'�&����������&��%���%��(�'������&��#���������'(�f'&���%���'&��'����������&)�"��'+&�������gLLCr@�sV�45RHAB�E=7F:LE=;�A575=B�=5K@�8=L�<8RR5=E=;@�tQ;5=L8�uB5?�vwxj����������������#��������$���%���&��'�����
������-��� ���������'(���������&+��'������'�y)�)����'&���&�&��&�&&����̀������b�'��������$�&��&��b�'������'��i��0�'���'�db$be��'������"��'&�����%������
��'�&������'�d"�
e)



�������������	�
� �����������������������������
������ ��� ������
!"�#��������$���%���&������'(

����&������)(��(��)%����������*�+,-�.��-�	�%/0���,��/&���%�,���/���&(��,&(��12
��2��-  �..�-�2��	 /&���,&(��12
��2��-  �..3 ���

4����������������#��������$���%���&��'�����5��''�'(������������������&��'�'(�&�&&��'&��'��&��0���6��������7�&��'�'(���&&��'&�!����&����7�&��'�'(���&&��'��'�
�����	�.��8��&����������8��%�����'����	��&��0�����&��'&�&5������&�7�&��'�'(���&&��'��'�
������2	 ��8��&����������8��%�����'����	��&��0�����&��'&�&!���'�'(�7�&��'�'(���&&��'&�49��'&��'&�7�&��'�'(���&&��'��'�
������ ����(���7�&��'�'(���&&��'��'�
�������4����������������#��������$���%���&��'�!����&���6�����'(��:�� � ���:�� �����'���:�� �����'����%�����
!"���&��9%�������:�� ������&���;'����%��� ������
!"�%�������2.��<����&&�'(��&��'���0���(�����2--������������&�����%���&������(��&�������&����&�'%��6=>;$�8�(�';'�
������0���(�������������&�����'%���&����������2;�����%��������8���������?�'������ ���������&������&������1���'����%�������&����(�����-1��'���'�
�������(�����'�������16�����'(�
��������?�'����������&����(�����-14�������'�&������&��0������������#���
����6��'%����'������'�������+�.	1�����������&�����'���8��'(�'(�8�%+�'�'��&&�'��������+��&� 1�����������&�&���������������8��(����'(�8�%+����@'����A�8�����&�%��'(�&������'��������&�������&+���@���'�������'���%��&�8���'���&�������'�����&��������+���������%��������������������'�������+��'��������+���%�*A�21�����������&��'��%��������������&������8�����+�'(���������%��2����&��������+����������'�����������'���.����&��������+4������&��'��%�������	��	2�1�����������&���������+�"��&���������(��"���&���"������%�'��(������������&�������������+��'���'���&���&������������. 1"������%�'��(������������&�������������+��'�������&����������0�'��������� 1='�����1�����������&������9��%����������+�����������'���<�.����+�����&�������'��'�����������4����&�������7��+�'(������
!"B&������&�������'���B&���0��8��'��������8���������������&�����&��������'(�����
&�������'+������(�����&�����&������8�����+�'(����
���'(�&��0�%������������'�#��'(����9�8����'����C�&��'(�����&%��������%%����'(�������'���%�&�'(��'�&�&�������0��'�&���+�����'&���%�''�%���'&�����&���'����&������&������'&���'���&������&���������&�&��"��(���'(�'�'�%��������+��&�D��%������'��'�������&E4����&������������'������:�� �2�8��(������
!"��&��&&��'(�.<��   ������&"��&��&������&��%��'���������F������'��0���(������<�   ������&������'���D��1�8������:�� �<����+�����&���������	�-��E"��&����������&�%�����'(�'(�(�������
!"��&�����'(���'����&��0�%���'�������8������'(�� ��������'�����+��������&��'�?�'�4�������0������'���������'�������'�!������6��&&�'(�;'������0������0������&�('���%�'�����(��&&�
0���(�����'�(���������������&��������������'��0���(�����2��'���&�����'��0���(��������'����'���2�&�%�'�&����&����'(��'���&�0�'(&�������'�����'���2�&�%�'�&������������'��������(�����'(���8����������%�'��'��'(�����+����C�&��'�&��'�����������%���0�������������(������������������������'�����'��2 �&�%�'�&4����&����������5$6
�D5��'��$���6��%+��
%�E�%�'��'���&�����0��'��������&��'��9��������������%�&&�����0��'�����+�8��'(���'���������0����'�!������%��&&�'(�(�������'����&GHIJKIL�GMNKIOMP�QRSKIOM�TLKU�VWX"��&��'��B&�6�'&�'��6���'�����'%�����������������'(����&�
%%������'�����!����&����!������Y����%��� ��
����0������=���"��'����&&�Z�0����7��&��!�'����������< �$���Z���%�����"���'����'�5��0�&��'[KS\NMP�GMNKIOMP�



�������������	�
� �����������������������������
������ ��� ������
!"�#��������$���%���&������'(

����&������)(��(��)%����������*�+,-�.��-�	�%/0���,��/&���%�,���/���&(��,&(��12
��2��-  �..�-�2��	 /&���,&(��12
��2��-  �..3 2��

456789�:;6<�=>�?�4@@ABC6�9�D6EBFG;HB7�;B�A6CHE6�4@@678HI�J�;B�KHEL9F�M69A�NONPQNONN�JG856;R�A6LF9EEHST�;U6V67HBA�48<H7HE;A9;HC6�479FTE;�;B�JG856;�978�WA97;E�479FTE;R�978�98XGE;�;U6�@9T�EL9F6�9G;UBAH;T�A6F9;68�;B�;U6A6LF9EEHSHL9;HB7�LU9756E�?�@A6E67;68�YT�Z69;U6A�[L\HFFB@]�������'�'%����̂���%����_��������%̀�������&+�������#�������������0����%��'(���'��������'����%��'(���'�����������'(�&����������&����'&�a�������&%�����'�(����'������
%%��'��'(������0�&��)�_���������0������������&����'��'��������'���������%��'(���'������&��'��&��������'(����&���b�����)�"��&���&����'������'����&&�&�������c��(�������������'��(��'�&���'�&������'���'��%�'���%�����'�&������')�_���������b��&���������������������&��c��%��'(������#��(����'�����'�&
'���&�)�"������&�'��%��'(������d�&��'(��������e�������%��'�)�456789�:;6<�=f�?�4@@ABC6�9�D6EBFG;HB7�;B�4<678<67;�KHEL9F�M69A�NONPQNONN�KA6H5U;�JG856;�H7�97�9<BG7;�BSA6gG6E;�HE�hiOjkjNf�?�@A6E67;68�YT�Z69;U6A�[L\HFFB@'̂����%������ ������
!"����+��0�������(�����������'&���������l������&���'�m�%���%�!���������������'&��%��'(�0���%��&�'���b����'�)�n����&�������'����������
!"�'����������+��&�����������������&����o�%����0���  p����������%+���'����c�%+���)�"���������&���0��c��'��&����������%�&��q�22�p��)���
!"�������������q2 �   �c��(��������%�%�'�c����������������&����&��%�&�&������������������b��&����&�����q� 2�p��)�_���������&���&+�������q�  ��-������������%�'&���%���'���&�('����+���������#��%+�m��'��#���(���'��q�.�   ������������%�'&���%���'���&�('����+�����#��e�&�#��'%�#���(�&)�"���#��%+�m��'��#���(�������c������������%�'&���%���'��'�������������� ��)���
!"���������+�����&�������&�('�'(����#��e�&�#��'%��c���(�����r�%�&�&����������%�'����%���������%�'&���%���'��'���&%���s����� �2)�456789�:;6<�=t�?�KHEL9F�M69A�NONNQNi�JG856;�uC6ACH6v�wA6E67;9;HB7�?�@A6E67;68�YT�Z69;U6A�[L\HFFB@"���������#��(��������c�����&�'����������������-��� ����#��������$���%���&�����'(������#��(����������'�&%��������������x�'���.��� ����#��������$���%���&�����'()�"���#��(��������c���0����c���������c��%���0�����'��%��'��c�����'�����2��'��x�'��2��� ��)�456789�:;6<�=PO�?�4@@ABC6�9�D6LB57H;HB7�D6EBFG;HB7�BS�K9AU98�[97EBGAH97�SBA�UHE�V6ACHL6�9E�V[4DyzE�W676A9F[97956A�?�@A6E67;68�YT�{U9HA�D9YYH;;��
!"�&������&���%��'��'(������������'����!�&������'�l�)�� ����.����%������������%�('�e�&���������'������'�(������������'&�����'�������&��d�������&��0�%�������%����'���'��%�'���c����'������
!")�456789�:;6<�=PP�?�|6I;�D65GF9A�[66;H75�BS�;U6�JB9A8�BS�}HA6L;BAEk�[9T�jk�NONN�?�P~iO�w[�QQ[9;;�V;6C67E�����'�(����]��'�%����'&�/����+���'(����'��� ���p��222 ���$���%���� ���p��2 ����
!"�����'�������'�
����!����"��'&��.� ��̂���!�������_��)���������  ��m��������]
��p�p.����)��'������'"���')��(��]̂ l�n$�l"n
on"s�l̂ "n]���"��&��&&�(�����(������������'������%��'�&���&��'��'�����'������������&����������'��0���������'����������������&������&&����'�����%�'���'��'�������'�������&�%�'����'������'��������0���(����'�������c��������



�������������	�
� �����������������������������
������ ��� ������
!"�#��������$���%���&������'(

����&������)(��(��)%����������*�+,-�.��-�	�%/0���,��/&���%�,���/���&(��,&(��12
��2��-  �..�-�2��	 /&���,&(��12
��2��-  �..3 ���

��&%��&���)�4����������'��������'��'������%����'���������������5��'��������������'����&&��'����'�����%����'(�������&�&&�(�������'������%��'����&�&���%���������5����)�4��������0����%��0������&��&&�(���'������������&��'�������������(�'��&�'��������������5���������'�����5�������'��������'������������&��&&�(�����'(�������'������%��'�&)6�78879:;<=8> ?;7@<AABCD=@��	E?;7@<AABCD=@��	E



������������	��
��������������������� ������������	��
��������������� ��!� �"�����#$���"$"%�&���$'"�($��)�*$���&�"�(�+��,�-)'��$"%./���$'"�
01234�12562789&:� ����%��;:�)$,�<=>�0?00@� ABC�DE�DEFGHIJ�KEBLD�LBMNOPQ�DRC�SCODCL�TEL�ANJCGJC�SEODLEM�GOF�ULCVCODNEOIJ�WSASX�Y�"/�)Z�0[>�0?0<�\)��)�)�]/$)$"%�̂��!��'"��/_,$̀��)�"��')���$'"�̀'"a�Z�"̀����"������/_,$̀��)�"��')���$'"�*/_��$��"'�,'"%�)�$"��++�̀�b�c++�̀�$a��$̂ �̂�$���,Z>�9&:�d$,,�"'���"+')̀��$���̂��!e)�,�������̀/)$�Z��$)�̀�$a��b9&:��,�'$��d$�*�)�d$"%�&f�<g=0h=ie0<e?<c��*���d���$��/���'"�:�)$,�<g>�0?00��"���̀*��/,����'���!���++�̀��'"�:�)$,�<[>�0?00b��9*��-f-�̀'"�$"/����'�)�̀'̂ �̂"���*�����'�,��d��)�̂��!��$"�$"�'')��/_,$̀�DLGOJjELDGDNEO�JCDDNOPJk�lmnIJ�oNDRFLGoGM�ET�NDJ�FNLCKDNVC�FECJ�OED�jLCKMBFC�G��)�"��')���$'"�'��)��')�+)'̂ �$̂�'�$"%�$���'d"�+�̀��̂��!�)�]/$)�̂ �"�-:#�\&p:���$,,�)�]/$)���̂��!��+')��̂ �,'Z����'"�q/_,$̀�9)�"��')���$'"b& :(9�:̀�$'"�r ��!��)�̀'̂ �̂"����+')������"%�)���"��)�]/$)���+')��̂ �,'Z���b�� s

t�3785�5u�v833�w53-'̂ �,�����($��)�*$��;:�)$,�x�*@y ig���)�$̀$��"���;�z̀,/�$"%�& :(9�&��++@y ix<��/)a�Z�)���'"����q��*d�Z��;:�)$,�<s�*@y x?���)�$̀$��"���;�z̀,/�$"%�& :(9�&��++@y <x{��/)a�Z�)���'"�����̀'̂ $"%�cz��"�$'"��;:�)$,�0?�*@y <xg��/)a�Z��|)�$%*��;:�)$,�0{�*@y g?��/)a�Z�)���'"��� i



���������	
�����


���������	
�����
����������	
�����

���	�����	���	�������	����������	��	���� � !  "  
�  #  $   $!  $"  $�  

%&'(!! )*+(!! ,&-(!! ./-(!!

0**12&3	45&-26'789:;� 9��9;�� ���������	
�����
<�=	5>	*?/@53*-8	-*/5-A	&@-*&23	+-6'76'7	+&B1	'5'(*88*'A6&@	C5-1*-8<DEF	GH	IJKLGMINO	KNIPQRS	T'IU	VGNJWLX	GKINWSQGVO	YM	OZJJIN #



���������	
�����
���	��	���������	����������	��� ���	�����!	��	�"�	������	�#$���	���	��� %��������	��������!	&'#&��	��	��� �����	����	��� 	()��$��#(")��$��	��"�$)��*�������!�	��	��� ���	�+�����$	��	��� 	��#������	��	,��$���	"��	$����$	-����	./�	0��$���	"�1�	�������$	�"�	�����	���)���	��#������	��� $���	��	�/�	2���	�'�	��	���������	���	�+�����$	��	��� 	���$�������	3	��	.	��"�$)�� 3

���������	
�����
4/���������	
�����5"�����!��6 (������	1��)��	��	7/�	��	���#���$����	6 89:;<=>	9?@AB	@CDE@>BCF	.4�	��	���#���$����*���#���$����	 ���	��	�)�����6 G$$	���1���	��	����	$����$	6 0��+�-�����6 0��)�	��	������	�����1������H 5����������	I�����	J	����	����KH %���	��	)��6 (��!��	���#����)���	��� ��� 44

���������	
�����0L	'/'�	-)$!���$	��$���"��	M	.3�N///6 2���������	��$	�"�����!��!H O�P)����	�1���!�	�3N.//	��$���	���	����"6 �/�	�-�1�	,���"	'/''6 2���	4Q�	-����	0L	'/43	IQ4&N7�QKR��1���	G$$������6 G$$	R)�$��	���1���	I,��	4N	'/''K6 G$$	4/	�$$�������	��� $��	�����	IS)��	'/''K
4'



�������� �������� �������� ���������������������������������������������	��������� �
��������������������������
�����������
�������
�
��� ��!��"�# ��� ��!��"� ��� ��!��"����"�� ������ ��

��������
$%&�'%(%)*�+,-../&0�123%4) ������	� ������	� ������	� �����������������������5�����������������������	��������������	��������� �
��������������������������
��������
�6������


��� ��!��"�# ��� ��!��"� ��� ��!��"����"�� ������
��������

��

$%&�'%(%)*�+,-../&0�123%4)
+-&4/&7-7.�892,-:)9)&4�;<+=�>-3)*

�	

?7).4/-&.@
��



���������	�
����������������������������������������	���� !��"��"�#�$"%��������������������&'(')�'*+,---(



 1 

 
 
Transportation Authority of Marin (TAM) Report to MCCMC. April 27, 2022 
Respectfully submitted 
Alice Fredericks, Councilmember, Town of Tiburon 
 
The following TAM report includes, as indicated, issues to be addressed at the TAM Commission 
meeting on April 28, 2022 which takes place after the current MCCMC meeting. 
 
TAM’s Crossing Guard Program: Location Scoring Criteria. 
On April 28th, the Transportation Authority of Marin (TAM) will consider recommendations of the 
Funding Programs and Legislation Executive Committee to change TAM’s Crossing Guard Program 
scoring process and criteria. The recommendation include: 
1) Creation of a separate scoring criterion for pedestrian/bicycle accident history with zero points for 
no documented accident history and one point for a documented accident history of conflicts between 
vehicles and pedestrians/bicyclists.  
2) Change to the lower limit of the age range for “school-aged” pedestrian or bicyclist  
used for scoring from kindergarten to transitional kindergarten at locations that serve schools 
with a transitional kindergarten program.  
3) Use of the highest regular posted speed limit, usually 25MPH in residential areas, along any approach 
to a location for scoring rather than a school-hours speed limit posted for “when children are present.”  
 
Crossing guard locations are chosen to comply with the Measure AA Transportation Sales Tax 
Expenditure Plan criteria and are reevaluated periodically.  Criteria can be found in TAM’s April 28 
agenda Item 7D, attachment C pg 51 of 85.  A committee of cities and county Public Works staff, Marin 
County Office of Education, (MCOE) and community members evaluated the program and recommended 
changes to the criteria.  Currently, 161 locations have been identified as meeting the criteria for crossing 
guards, and 102 funded thru the Tam’s Measure AA and Measure B.  The changes as recommended by 
TAM’s Funding Programs and Legislation Executive Committee will be considered for approval at 
TAM’s April 28th meeting 
 
Proposal to Opt Out of the Congestion Management Plan : 
Addressing the issue of creating the roadway use metrics most useful to cities and the county, the TAM 
Commission will consider the Administration Projects and Planning Executive Committee’s 
recommendation to initiate the Opt Out Process of the Congestion Management Program  (CMP) and 
develop a county wide transportation program while continuing to maintain Tam’s Travel Demand model 
for use by TAM and public agencies. 
 
The intent of the CMP was to tie the appropriation of new gas tax revenues to congestion 
reduction efforts by improving land use/transportation coordination. The CMP no longer is useful in 
characterizing roadway use relevant to current policies and legislation. The CMP focused on performance 
standards of roadways, addressing LOS (level of service at intersections) and congestion, while state 
policy and current legislation focuses on minimizing vehicle travel to benefit environmental impacts and 
climate change. Further, subsequent changes in requirements for CEQA excluded LOS from that analysis, 
making the CMP analysis based on LOS a redundant one in CEQA process. 
 
With MTC guidance, Marin Public Works Association indicated agreement to initiate an opt out from 
CMP process.  A majority of Marin jurisdictions representing a majority of the population of Marin 
would have to Opt-Out of the CMP for the action to be effected. 
 

RVaughn
Typewritten Text
Committee Report 5gTAM



 2 

If TAM Commission approves the proposal April 28, TAM staff will begin development and refinement 
of our travel model to support traffic and VMT analysis. This tool provides value to TAM, local 
jurisdictions and transit agency partners in planning and addressing mobility needs in the county. 
 
FY2021-22 Third Quarter Financial Report 
TAM commissions are asked to accept the FY 2021-22 Third Quarter Financial Report 
 
Revenues - As of March 31, 2022, the total 1/2-Cent Transportation Sales Tax cash disbursements 
received from the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (CDTFA) for the nine-month 
period from July 2021 to March 2022 was $26.26 million, which is 18.87% more than the total 
disbursements for the same period of FY2020-21. 
 
Expenditure Highlights - Total expenditures through the third quarter of the year are about $12.58 
million. Please note all expenditures are reported on a cash basis and there are delays due to time needed 
for partner agencies, consultants, and suppliers to prepare and submit payment requests for work 
conducted through the third quarter of the fiscal year. Quarterly reports do not necessarily reflect revenue 
to expense balances. 
 
Appointments to the Citizen’s Oversight Committee 
The Commission will consider the appointment of Mr. Kingston Cole, currently serving as alternate for  
the Taxpayer Group, to the member seat of the Taxpayer Group on the Citizen’s Oversight Committee 
(COC). The COC is an independent group of private citizens who have no economic interest in TAM’s 
projects. The COC oversees the Measure A/AA Transportation Sales Tax and the Measure B $10 Vehicle 
Registration Fee revenue and expenditure activities. The oversight is required by the voter approved 
Expenditure Plan for the respective measures.  Each organization and planning area represented on the 
COC (as shown in the TAM Citizens’ Oversight Committee Membership – 2022 Table (Agenda Item 7b, 
pg 14 of 85)) nominates its representative, with final appointment by the TAM Board. 
 
Mr. Cole has over 30 years of experience in the telecom industry as a consultant to many major transit 
and transportation agencies. He is a past trustee of the National MaritimeAssociation, current president of 
his neighborhood association and the Director of the CO$T Board. Mr. Cole’s extensive professional 
experience allows him to assist the COC to continually ensure TAM meets and maintains its fiscal 
compliance and integrity.  
 
Project Reports: 
North South Greenway: On March 16, TAM led a tour of the soon to be opened multi-use path over Corte 
Madera Creek in Larkspur project, joined by TAM commissioners, Caltrans, the contractor, and TAM 
design engineers. This project is a continuing effort to close key gaps in the non-motorized transportation 
network. A portion of the path will soon be opened to the public, the remainder in early Summer 2022. 
 
In October 2021, Mill Valley completed the Camino Alto Bicycle Pedestrian Improvement Project to 
install bicycle and pedestrian improvements at various locations along Camino Alto between Miller 
Avenue and East Blithedale Avenue. TAM contributed $350,000 in Measure A funds of the $541,000 
project costs to Mill Valley from Cycle 3 of the Safe Pathway Program in FY 15/16. 
 
The East Blithedale Project, which is partly funded by TAM sales tax revenues, will rehabilitate aging 
pavement, install new bike lanes, upgrade existing traffic signals, and improve access to schools, 
businesses and residential areas. During the project, the City of Mill Valley is committed to 
communicating with the public in a timely, cohesive, and proactive manner so that people are well 
informed and able to access the information. To learn about project updates, sign up for the East 
Blithedale Project e-Newsletter, https://bit.ly/E-Blithedale-Sign-up. 



 

  6.c. 

MARIN COUNTY COUNCIL OF MAYORS AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

DRAFT AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, May 25, 2022  
Start time: 6:00pm possible in-person meeting or via Zoom webinar if needed (Start time tentative) 

 
 

1. Call to Order  
2. Public Comment (Limit 3 minutes per person) 
3. Welcome and Introduction of Guests 
 

4. Presentation: To be determined 
 

5.  Tentative Committee Reports (if held via webinar, written reports requested)  

5.a. Metropolitan Transportation Commission – Supervisor Connolly 
5.b. Association of Bay Area Governments 
5.c  BCDC / Report from North Bay representative on the San Francisco Bay 

Conservation and Development Commission 
5.d. Homeless Committee 
5.e.  Marin County Disaster Council Citizen Corps 
5.f. Marin Transit 
5.g. Sonoma/Marin Area Rail Transit Commission 
5.h  Golden Gate Bridge & Highway Transportation District 
5.i. Transportation Authority of Marin 
5.j.  MCCMC Legislative Committee 
5.k.  Local Agency Formation Commission 
5.l Climate Action Committee  
5.m. MCCMC Economic Recovery Committee 
5.n. MCCMC Water Policy Ad Hoc Committee 

6.  Business Meeting 
 

6.a. Nominations for Executive Committee – MCCMC President and Vice President for 
2022-23 Term:  
1: Nominations for MCCMC President for 2022-23 
2:  Nominations for MCCMC Vice President for 2022-23 

 
6.b.   Review of Draft Agenda for the June 22, 2022 MCCMC Meeting  

 
6.c. Consideration and Possible Action to Approve the Draft Minutes of the April 27, 2022 
 MCCMC Meeting Held Via Zoom Webinar 
 

 

8:30 PM ADJOURN: to the June 22, 2022 meeting  
Deadline for Agenda Items – June 15, 2022 Please send to: 
MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com 

RVaughn
Typewritten Text
Business Item 6c



       

6.d. 
      

Page 1 of 5 

MARIN COUNTY COUNCIL OF MAYORS AND COUNCILMEMBERS 1 
DRAFT MINUTES 2 

 3 
Wednesday, March 23, 2022 4 

VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE  5 
6:00pm 6 

 7 
 8 

Members Present 9 
Belvedere:   Councilmember Campbell  10 
Corte Madera:  Mayor Casissa; Councilmember Beckman    11 
Fairfax:  Mayor Hellman; Vice Mayor Cutrano; Councilmembers Ackerman, Goddard  12 
Larkspur:  Councilmember Way    13 
Mill Valley:   Councilmembers Carmel, McEntee      14 
Novato:   Mayor Lucan; Councilmembers Athas, Eklund, Milberg   15 
Ross: Mayor Robbins; Vice Mayor Kuhl; Councilmembers, Kircher, McMillan    16 
San Anselmo:  Councilmember Colbert  17 
San Rafael:  Mayor Colin  18 
Sausalito:  Vice Mayor Blaustein   19 
Tiburon:  Councilmember Thier 20 
 21 
Ex Officio:  Fairfax Town Manager Heather Abrams; Ross Town Manager Christa Johnson; San 22 
Rafael City Manager Jim Schutz; MCCMC Secretary Rebecca Vaughn 23 
 24 
Guests were: District Attorney Lori Frugoli; Nancy Hall Bennett, Cal Cities North Bay Division; Mark 25 
Van Gorder, PG&E 26 
 27 
Call to Order 28 
President Sashi McEntee called the meeting to order at 6:03p.m., and welcomed everyone to the 29 
meeting of the Marin County Council of Mayors and Councilmembers via webinar, for March 23, 2022.  30 
 31 
A roll call of the Marin towns/cities was taken. There was a quorum of the 11 Marin cities/towns present, 32 
with representatives from each of the 11 cities/towns in attendance.  33 
 34 
President McEntee then called for Public Comment. 35 
 36 

3.   Public Comment: 37 
 38 

1. Mayor Stephanie Hellman, Fairfax – Announced that she, Mayor Kate Colin, and District 39 
Attorney Lori Frugoli are working on this year's gun buyback event, and she will be sending an 40 
email letter request for funding, somewhere in the neighborhood of between $1,000 and 41 
$5,000 from each jurisdiction. The request will be sent in the next day or two.  42 
 43 
She also acknowledge the event that took place earlier in the day at Rodef Shalom. Many of 44 
us were there and it was powerful and moving. She thanked everyone for being there and also 45 
reminded everyone of the public comment from NOAH at last month’s meeting, requesting 46 
support for AB-2282. 47 
 48 

2. Carleen Cullen, Cool the Earth – She stated that she is the founder and the executive director 49 
of Cool the Earth, and spoke about a Marin County campaign that's running in March and 50 
April, called Ride and Drive Clean Marin. The focus of the campaign is to raise awareness and 51 
educate about the benefits of getting out of your gas car, whether that's driving an EV or an e-52 



       

6.d. 
      

Page 2 of 5 

bike. Those are particularly the two e-mobility things being promoted, as well as, of course, 1 
other transportation options that are non-polluting.   2 
Last weekend, the campaign kicked off with about 15 different electric vehicles of all sorts. We 3 
drove around from Sausalito through Larkspur and Mill Valley and up to Novato with big 4 
banners on our car talking about the benefits of going electric. We also had with us the new 5 
Kia EV6, which can use your lithium ion battery, that really large battery to your vehicle, to 6 
power your refrigerator and other appliances. It's a breakthrough technology that's available 7 
now on Hyundai and Kia, and is really on the way towards replacing gas generators entirely.  8 
 9 
Cool the Earth is also hosting five webinars. Several have already been held, and the 10 
upcoming ones are how to charge if you live in an apartment or a condo, and also a bilingual 11 
financial workshop talking about the various incentives that are available for folks of all sorts, 12 
but also in our low income communities. 13 
 14 
She then spoke about the three big events coming up in April, which are EV and e-bike 15 
shows, one in San Rafael at the Civic Center, one in Mill Valley, and one in Novato, and 16 
encouraged everyone to attend. 17 

 18 
Hearing no additional public comment, President McEntee introduced the presentation. 19 
 20 

4. Presentations:  21 

 22 

4.a. The role of the Northern California Regional Intelligence Center (NCRIC) & High 23 

Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) in Protecting Public Safety and Privacy, Civil 24 

Rights, & Civil Liberties 25 

 26 

Executive Director Mike Sena provided an overview of the programs that he leads and the 27 

regional, state, and national threat and Information Sharing Environment (ISE). Director Sena 28 

discussed how the NCRIC and HIDTA work to mitigate threats, identify vulnerabilities, and 29 

address the risks from organized criminal groups and violent criminals. 30 

 31 

He explained that the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) program was established 32 

in 1988 with the Anti-Drug Abuse Act. It's a federally funded program that operates 33 

throughout the country. There are 33 HIDTA areas, each one has a responsibility to help 34 

support, coordinate efforts to reduce the impact, harmful impacts of illicit narcotics trafficking 35 

and the organizations that really are preying on communities. 36 

 37 

As part of that effort, they have over 20,000 taskforce officers, the largest federal state local 38 

tribal full-time task force program in the country. He covers an area of 13 counties from 39 

Monterey up to Humboldt. Within each of those counties, they have taskforces that are 40 

operated through the support of the HIDTA program. They provide technical assistance, 41 

training, and resources to help those taskforces do their jobs, to help communities be safer 42 

from those groups that are trafficking fentanyl throughout our region as well as 43 

methamphetamine and cocaine, and all the violent crime associated with that. Their goal is to 44 

provide the resources, through money and through information sharing, the collection of 45 

information on these groups, and help provide strategies and develop strategies to address 46 

some of the worst threats that we have in our area that are engaged in the illicit drug trades. 47 

 48 



       

6.d. 
      

Page 3 of 5 

He also spoke about the Northern California Regional Intelligence Center, one of 80 centers 1 

throughout the country which was designed and built after September 11th with the goal of 2 

being able to identify threats and strategies to mitigate those threats before we have the 3 

impact that we saw on September 11th. Everything from mass casualty shootings to the 4 

regular crime that's happening in communities. Everything that they are dealing with that is 5 

organized in nature or those individuals that may be plotting and planning mass casualty 6 

attacks. Also a part of their core effort is protecting the privacy of civil rights and civil liberties, 7 

and focusing their efforts on those individuals that they believe are engaged in activities that 8 

are going to be extremely harmful to the communities that they serve. 9 

 10 

He also spoke about: 11 

 Training over 6,000 public safety personnel and critical infrastructure partners, 12 

regarding what to look for in behaviors and activities that have been precursors for 13 

terrorist attacks and other criminal activity that could be prevented. They train people 14 

on identifying suspicious behavior, and provide them with a mechanism to report that 15 

information back to NCRIC. 16 

 The formation of a Western region crime gun intelligence working group that has now 17 

expanded to Nevada, California, and Arizona, where they are focusing the efforts of 18 

those groups to better use information sharing, to better use criminal intelligence to be 19 

able to identify those individuals that are trafficking weapons 20 

 Providing access to technology and information that officers don't have. Part of their 21 

role is to try to connect the 8,000 law enforcement agencies in America, and almost 22 

800,000 law enforcement officers, so that way they have basically a clearinghouse 23 

where people can go to for everything from information sharing to de-conflicting 24 

investigations and cases, where people may be looking at the same subjects of an 25 

investigation, the same type of crimes. 26 

 Responding to mass casualty events, and make sure that information is being 27 

seamlessly shared to ensure that they are as effective as possible in the response, and 28 

that they take away as much as they can and the lessons they can learn about what led 29 

to that event to train people to prevent future events that are similar to that. 30 

 31 

Following the presentation and Q&A, President McEntee announced that written committee 32 

reports were included in the agenda packet, and then continued with the remainder of the 33 

meeting.  34 

 35 

 36 
5. Committee Reports: All Committee reports were submitted in writing and are available in the 37 

agenda packet on the MCCMC website. President McEntee thanked those who submitted 38 
written reports and encouraged the membership to review the reports.  39 

  40 
5.a. Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)   41 
 5a. Written report from Supervisor Damon Connolly 42 
 43 
5.b. Association of Bay Area Governments  44 
 5b. Written report from Pat Eklund, Novato  45 
 46 
 Councilmember Eklund also highlighted two time-sensitive items in her report: (1) The 47 

California State Auditor completed the emergency audit that they did on the California 48 
Housing and HCD on the RHNA. It identified their findings and next actions. (2) She also 49 

http://www.mccmc.org/wp-content/uploads/MCCMC-Agenda-Packet-3.23.22.pdf


       

6.d. 
      

Page 4 of 5 

announced that ABAG has a webinar for elected officials on Friday, March 25th, on housing. 1 
It will be taped and posted up on the ABAG website for those who cannot attend.  2 

    3 
5.c. BCDC Report from North Bay representative on the San Francisco Bay Conservation and 4 

Development Commission (BCDC) 5 
 5c. Written report from Pat Eklund, Novato  6 
    7 
5.d. Golden Gate Bridge, Highway & Transportation District   8 
 5d. Written report from Holli Thier, Tiburon  9 
 10 
5.e. Marin Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo)  No report 11 
  12 
5.f. Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District (SMART)  13 
 5f. Written report provided by Dan Hillmer, Larkspur  14 
 15 
5.g. MCCMC Homelessness Committee Report  No report 16 
   17 
5.h. MCCMC Climate Action Committee  No report 18 
  19 
5.i. MCCMC Water Policy Ad Hoc Committee Report  No report 20 
  21 
5.j. Disaster Citizen and Council Corps (DC3) 22 
 5.j. Written report from Catherine Way, Larkspur 23 
 24 
 25 
 26 

6.  BUSINESS MEETING    27 

 28 

6.a.   Announcement of Upcoming Expiration of Terms of the MCCMC Representative and Alternate 29 

Representative to Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) Executive Board  30 

1. Primary MCCMC Representative to the ABAG Executive Board  31 

 (Incumbent, Pat Eklund / Novato has indicated interest in reappointment and has submitted 32 

a letter of interest ) 33 

2. Alternate MCCMC Representative to the ABAG Executive Board  34 

 (Incumbent, Eli Hill, San Rafael has indicated interest in reappointment and has submitted a 35 

letter of interest) 36 

 37 

President McEntee announced that there are two seats with expiring terms: Representative and 38 

Alternate Representative to the ABAG Executive Board, for two-year terms which run from July 1, 39 

2020 through June 30, 2022. Current incumbents, Pat Eklund, Novato, and Eli Hill, San Rafael, 40 

respectively, have indicated interest in re-appointment and have submitted letters of interest, which 41 

were included in the agenda packet as Attachment 6a. Any additional letters of interest can be sent to 42 

the MCCMC Executive Board and Secretary as indicated, and appointments to new two-year terms 43 

commencing July 1, 2022 and expiring June 30, 2024, will be considered by the City Selection 44 

Committee at its next meeting, which will be convened immediately preceding the April 27, 2022 45 

MCCMC meeting.  46 

 47 

6.b. Announcement of Upcoming Expiration of Term of One MCCMC Representative to the Marin 48 

County Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) 49 



       

6.d. 
      

Page 5 of 5 

 1 

1. MCCMC Representative to the Marin County Local Agency Formation Commission (Marin 2 

LAFCo) 3 

 (Incumbent, Barbara Coler, Fairfax has indicated interest in reappointment and has 4 

submitted a letter of interest) 5 

 6 

President McEntee announced that there is one seat with an expiring term: to the Marin County Local 7 

Agency Formation Commission (Marin LAFCo), for a four-year term which runs through May 22, 8 

2022. Current incumbent, Barbara Coler, Fairfax, has indicated interest in re-appointment and has 9 

submitted a letter of interest, which was included in the agenda packet as Attachment 6b. Any 10 

additional letters of interest can be sent to the MCCMC Executive Board and Secretary as indicated, 11 

and appointment to a new four-year term, commencing May 23, 2022 and expiring May 22, 2026, will 12 

be considered by the City Selection Committee at its next meeting, which will be convened 13 

immediately preceding the April 27, 2022 MCCMC meeting. 14 

 15 

  16 

6.c.  Review of Draft Agenda for April 27, 2022 MCCMC Meeting  (In Person or Zoom, TBD) 17 

 Attachment 6a: Draft agenda for April 27, 2022 MCCMC Meeting 18 

 19 

There were no comments on the draft agenda. It was noted that both the annual meeting of the 20 

Mayors Select Committee, and a meeting of the City Selection Committee, will be scheduled to take 21 

place prior to the start of the MCCMC regular meeting. 22 

 23 

6.d.  Consideration and Possible Approval of Draft Minutes of the February 23, 2022 MCCMC 24 

Meeting 25 

 Attachment 6c: Draft minutes of the February 23, 2022 MCCMC virtual meeting 26 

 27 

There was a motion and second (Eklund / Casissa) to approve the minutes of the February 23, 2022.    28 

The motion was approved by roll call vote of the cities/towns present, 11-0. 29 

 30 

Adjournment 31 
 32 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:51pm to the next regular meeting scheduled for April 27, 2022 at 33 
6:00pm to be held via Zoom videoconference. 34 


	MCCMC Agenda 4.27.22
	5a MTC Report April 2022
	5b ABAG Report to MCCMC April 2022
	5c BCDC Report to MCCMC April 2022
	5e MCCMC Legislative Committee
	5f SMART GM Report 4.20.22
	5g Transportation Authority of Marin Report
	6c Draft Agenda MCCMC 5.25.22
	6d Draft Minutes MCCMC videoconf 3.23.22



